From:

To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0230/NM
Date: 21 May 2021 10:58:28

Thank you for the conversation on Friday 14th last indicating that a revised plan showing
the reduced roof ridge height and change in roof pitch to accommodate the small increase
in eaves height would be acceptable for the building at the rear of Bank House, Grosmont.

Attached is the revised plan from our architect to show the change. It would now be
possible to have adequate ceiling heights necessitated by the small increase in floor height
from the foundations.

Thus the proposed structure would now be no higher than original, the roof pitch would
be a slightly less angle and the ridge height would not be higher.

When | spoke with Megan/Wendy it was also mentioned that Mark would be asked about
the rendering of the brickwork and if brick red for example would be acceptable. Given
that the building is behind Bank House, is not visible from the main road and is basically

not prominent at all, this would be a good solution for the building.

| believe that the fee requested (£34.00) has been paid.

Thanks for your help in these matters.

Roderick and Susan King.
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First Floor Plan as Proposed
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North Elevation as Proposed
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West Elevation as Proposed
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East Elevation as Proposed
Ground Floor Plan as Proposed
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